

Daniela Klasén-Martin



Managing Director, Crestbridge

Née le 13/06/1967

Marié

BIOGRAPHIE EXPRESS

After completing in 1991 a Master of Science in Business Administration and International Economics from the University of Linköping in Sweden, Daniela Klasen-Martin started her career in Stockholm and subsequently moved to Paris. She arrived in Luxembourg in 1997 to be head of finance for Schroders for nine years, where her experience equipped her to take the position of CEO at The Directors Office.

Joining Crestbridge Luxembourg in 2010 as Managing Director and Country Head, she has led the firm to be one of the first third party management companies to provide services to AIFMs/AIFs, UCITS as well as VC Funds. She also acts as Director and Conducting Officer for UCITS, AIFs and AIFMs, investing in both financial and non-financial assets.

Mrs Klasén-Martin sits on a number of ALFI committees, she's a member of ILA and of ALRiM.

EXPERTISE

Mutual Funds - Private Equity - Corporate Governance - Financial Services - Investments - Alternative Investments - Finance - Management - Equities - Due Diligence - Risk Management - Financial Risk - Corporate Finance - General Management - Real Estate

EXPÉRIENCES PROFESSIONNELLES

De septembre 2010 à aujourd'hui

Crestbridge

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Managing Director

De juillet 2006 à mai 2010

MDO Management Company

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

CEO, General Manager

De 2006 à 2008

MDO Management Company

Fonction :

General Manager

De juillet 1997 à juillet 2006

Schroder Investment Management (Luxembourg)

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Head of Finance

De mars 1993 à juillet 1997

Fiat Auto France

Fonction :

Conseiller de gestion

De janvier 1992 à mars 1993

Fiat Auto Sverige AB-Stockolm (Sweden)

Fonction :

Management Accountant

ASSOCIATIONS PROFESSIONNELLES

De 2006 à aujourd'hui

Association Luxembourgeoise des Fonds d'Investissement ALFI

Co-Chair and member of various committees

2010

Luxembourg Association Risk Management (ALRiM)

Member

2017

Institut Luxembourgeois des Administrateurs (ILA)

Member of the Fund Committee

FORMATIONS

De 1991 à 1991

ESC Nantes Business School (France)

Diplôme :

Exchange Program within the MScBA

De 1987 à 1991

Linkoping's University (Sweden)

Diplôme :

Master of Science in Business Administration and International Economics (MScBA)

CONTACT

Crestbridge

9a, boulevard Prince Henri L-1724 Luxembourg

www.crestbridge.com

LANGUES PARLÉES

Français *Bilingue, ou langue maternelle*

Italien *Bilingue, ou langue maternelle*

Suédois *Bilingue, ou langue maternelle*
Anglais *Connaissance complète*